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From: Enquiries

Sent: Monday, 8 January 2024 8:25 AM

To: National Immunisation Division

Subject: Enquiry to the Department of Health and Aged Care [SEC=OFFICIAL] CCEMS:02500000240

Hi NCVP Coord Team,

Please ensure that any internal correspondence, including this forwarding email, is deleted prior to
sending the response.

Please see the below email from St1€ Are you able to assist?

If you could please respond directly to the email address provided, it would be much appreciated. If this
enquiry does not sit with you, please return it to us and advise which area it is relevant to. Thank you!

Kind regards,
Enquiries Team

Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care
E: Enquiries@health.gov.au

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges First Nations peoples as the Traditional Owners
of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our
respects to them and their cultures, and to all Elders both past and present.

------- Original Message ---------=---------

From: 5''€
Received: Sat Dec 30 2023 14:54:33 GMT+1100 (Australian Eastern Daylight Time)
To: Enquiries <enquiries@health.gov.au>; Enquiries-Queue <enquiries@health.gov.au>;

Subject: COVID vaccination information
There are several pages on your website which attempt to explain COVID vaccine eligibility.
They use the terms “Consider” and “recommended”.

eg.
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BE COVIDSAFE

ATAGI
STATEMENT

ATAGI Update on the COVID-19 Vaccination Program
health.gov.au

However you do not explain what these words mean. What is the difference between "Consider” and “recommended”? What is
important to me is not only whether it's recommended but whether it’s allowed or not.

Please explain.
s11C
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